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i | Murier Uswrustiing Degtc 36 Robinson Anad #15-01 Gy House Singapore 0GBETT
Tel 65} 6507 3848 Fax (B5) ESOT 3848

wwred MERCITEADITAL COMUAE

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 27-11-2018 Our Ref No. D1800752BMFSH
Accident Date 26-11-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHD&508Y Third Party Vehlcle. SDG4848K
Survey Location 1 KAMPONG AMPAT
Contact Person. STEVEN CHEE
Contact No. 63057299/ 85112203 Fax No. 62858620
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE: LIABILITY UNCLEAR:

PN LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Surveyor
Contact Person MNA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number. MNA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE
Cc : Workshop SINGAPORE Attention. NIL
Cc : TP Solicitor NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge RACHELWU LIMEI

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survay assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.
This Is a computer generated letter, no signature required.

& Mamhei af m|u~._.u:.rr GARLIR




Verc;n Chen !LKI[Autn!

From: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 10:08 AM

To: Tang Shu Shi (VG5 - 5G/Singapore)

Ce Admin-D (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [EXT] Our Ref: D19007528MFSH Pre-Repairs Assessment Request for

SDG4848K - accident involving with SHD6508Y

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Shu 5hi,

We can agree to Direct Settlement.
Please proceed to finalise the COR with our appointed surveyor who is also copled herein,

Dear

Please take note of the above.
Thank you

Best Regards

Rachel Wu
Motor Claim Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore D68877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507

3862| Fax No.:6507 3849 |Emall: rachelwu@msfirstcapital.com.sg |Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Member of EEEENH 1nsurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail.

From: Tang Shu Shi [VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Our Ref: D19007528MFSH Pre-Repairs Assessment Request for SDG4848K - accident involving
with SHD6508Y

Dear Rachel,
Appreciate if you can revert on liability for this claim so that we can advise our customer accordingly.
We have been clueless on what is going on with this claim.

Appreciate your revert soonest.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisar
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampang Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502

Mobile: +65 8386-7833

Main Line : +65 6305-7298

Main Fax: +65 6285-8520
shushi.tang@vw.com.sg
hitps:/'www. volkswagen.com.sg/

More than
meets

the eye.

: { Ir
.

The new Touareg.

Internal

From: Chee Steven (VG5 - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 10:19 AM

To: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Tang Shu Shi [VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Our Ref: D19007528MFSH Pre-Repairs Assessment Request for SDGA848K - accident involving
with SHDBES0BY

Dear Rachel,

Please revert liability.
Thanks You,

Best Regards,

Sleven Chee,
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampal
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3511
Mobile: +65 8511-2203
Main Line . +65 6305-7299



Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven chee{@yw. coOm.5q

https://www.volkswagen com.sa/

More than
meets

the eye."
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The new Tuuareg.

Internal

From: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 1:12 PM

To: Rachel Wu <RachelwWu@msfirstcapital. com.sg>

Cc: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang @vw . com sg>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Our Ref: D19007528MFSH Pre-Repairs Assessment Request for SDG4B48K - accident involving
with SHD&508Y

Dear Rachel,

Is the liability unclear for this claim? Please kindly email us your insured's report/sketch & advise the reason if
liability is not clear so that we can inform our client

Thanks You,
Best Regards,

Steven Chee,
Insurance Service Advisar
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3511

Mobile: +65 8511-2203

Main Line . +65 6305-7289

Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven chesf@yvw COMmM.sq
hitps://'www volkswagen.com.sa/

More than
meets

the eye.

i
1,:‘-_.-:____:

The new Tuuareg;.




Intarmal

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi tang@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 12:24 PM

To: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>; CW5 Motor Claims
<cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital. com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Our Ref: D19007528MFSH Pre-Repairs Assessment Request for SDG4848K - accident involving
with SHD&508Y

Hi,
Vehicle had been survey, please let us know if can proceed with D57

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID; +65 6922-3502
Mobile: +65 9386-T833
Main Line ; +65 6305-7289
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
shushi.tang@vw.com.sg

https /www volkswagen.com. saf

More than
meets
the eye.

-

The new Tuuareg.

Intermal

From: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 7:22 PM

To: CW5S Maotor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang @vw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Our Ref: D19007528MFSH Pre-Repalrs Assessment Request for SDGA84BK - accident involving
with SHDESD8Y

Dear claims,
Please arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as our surveyor.
Thanks You,

Best Regards,



Steven Chee,
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3511

Mobile: +65 8511-2203

Main Line : +65 6305-7299

Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven chee@vw.com.sg

hitps /fwww volkswagen com saf

More than
meets
the eye.

r
_‘:'.‘r‘lr

The new Touareg.

Internal

From: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 7:18 PM

To: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.cam.sg>

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] Our Ref: D19007528MFSH Pre-Repairs Assessment Request for SDGA848K - accident invalving with
SHDES0BY

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,
We refer to your survey request,

Please find below our list of surveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us of your
choice within the next 2 days.

1. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2. Vicom Ltd

Once you inform us of your choice, the surveyor will be appointed within 2 warking days of your email.

If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this instance,
we will also appoint a surveyor from our list above to conduct the PRI Upon completion of repairs, please contact
our appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards,
Admin Team



Claim Workflow System
Mator Claims Department
“MS First Capital Insurance Limited



WME

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 341 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims'; SUR

Cc ‘Rachel Wu'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19007528MFSH/1-5DG 484BK
Attachments: SDG 4848K PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDG 4848K
Date of survey: 3/12/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 13 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ssur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 5:16 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: 'Rachel Wu' <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19007528MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be Informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regurds,

Summer Lee | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: pssignmentsil dauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, =02-25 | $(408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 November, 2019 4:47 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO. COM

Cec: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmaotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19007528MFSH/1




Dear-Sir/Mdm,

‘We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Waorkflow System

Motar Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail,
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Your ref: DI1900T7T528MFSH

Our ref: CS/FCHI021132/Qvi3 DATE: 4/12/2019
The Motor Claims Depuartment

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear SirMadam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. SDG 4848K
We thank you for your instruction on 20/11/2019
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

3/12/2019  at the premises of M/s v SWAGEN CENTRE SING RE
and have the following to repart:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §$28,730.96
Revised Estimate Amount :S%25,160.81
"Check” Items Amount : $%150.53
Book Value : 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%

Nett Value : 8%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the rag-
ols body

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

Ol SUN PIN
Asst, Automotive Assessor



12742018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner [0 Tipe:

Owner IDx

Vehicle Details

Vehicla No.:

Vehicle ta be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Prirmary Colour:
Manutacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No.:
Maxlmum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Qriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Hebate Amount
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category;

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount;

The infermation cantained herein is correct as at 03 Dec 2019

‘IO!,GUU/ 12 = §33.733

$17-13 X 9| mths

15}811
. | ‘J.L,,,LUI

_'_____._-—'_"

mv = D\L), H1k

PARF/ICOE Rebate Enguiry

Singapore NRIC
458E

SDGAB48K
i

03 Dec 2019

VOLKSWAGEN

PASSAT B8 2.0 TFSI AT SR 3G24MY HUD
White

2016

CHH181505

WVYWIZZICTHEL146270

162.0kW (217 bhp)

$£35,144.00

272017/ 91 mths

27 Jul 2017

0

$4120200 / '2960;

Yes
24 Jul 2027
$30,901.00

26 Jul 2027

8- Car above 1600cz or 77kW (130bhp)
10

$49.802.00

$3807400

$68,975.00

OK

19,6373

96,434
6%,475 - pv

‘l—l} L’GC' — NV

hitps:/ivel ita. gov. sgftahiaction/enquireR ebateByPublicBetoreDeregInput?FUNG TION_ID=FO304009TT

1



Used volkswagen passal Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - spCarMan
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MIELIH1D1 554 14 | Ajas Mara Pte Lid - Sukit Merat
EMTHY DATE & TIVE: 26712078 2142
SEMITTED B Viaor Ang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plapss repor rﬂﬂeﬂlr e dalails of ihe accdant io apeasd uUp IMs clams process
2 Ths Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authonsed Driver

L Infprreation provides must be as truthiul and accurats as poasibls, &ny il misepressniaton o withalding of material Lscts may Sllow inaursnce companiss o
repudiate policy lability —

The i55ue and acceptance of fus Form by insurance compames @ nat an admessson af policy kabllity an the part of the iInsurancs companiss

Any lalse reporling may be relerred lo the Palics for investigation.

Thin repart will be forwardad by ha insuram of the GIA Raconds Managemen| Cenire sstablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
reheing and ihal copies of this report will, for a fes, be made available upon applicabon by misrssied partieg

By the ladgemant of this report o the inaurers, you hareby consent (o the archiving of this repon af the centre and 1o copies of the report baing made available
aforesaic

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

- G I N &=

Date Of Repon 26/11/2019 2142

Date Of Accidant 26M 172019 11:35

Exact Location Of Accident LOWER KENT RIDGE RD ROUND ABOUT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SDGA848K

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner ONG WAH BUAY

NRIC No S1648458E

Email Address LINDAONG@SINOMETAL COM.SG
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL ) +65-98582823

Alternative Phone No OTHERS-8B582B23

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer VOLKSWAGEN

Madel PASSAT BB 2.0 TFSI AT SR 3G24MY HUD

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accidant FRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vahicle?

If No. Please siate action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAFORE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flaet Policy NO

Palicy Number D1OMTPVD1010013
Caver Note Numbar MN.A

Driver

Mame of Driver DOUGLAS MOK

NRIC Na S080834958

Date Of Birth 15M21598

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Dnving Pass 07Tina2018

Drving Expanence 1 YEAR AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-98582823
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address LINDAONGESINOMETAL COM.SG

Fage 1 of 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an amployea of the Insured's Company
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Drver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (Including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or proparty damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
scliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police?

I Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

NA

NO
CHILDREN

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

YES
YES

NO

NO

| was al the ouler lane of the roundaboul. going straight as |'ve not exited yet. The taxi, made a tum from the inner lane, with an
attempt lo exit the roundabout. His vehicle is also behind me and hence as he was making the attempt to exit the roundabout, the
frant of his vehicle hit the right side of my vehicle, towards the back of my car. As we are at a roundabout. | guickly drove towards
the NUH drop off point, and the tax followed suit. We then alighted and exchange information

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
NA
ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registranon Number
Vehicle Maka/Modal/Calour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcods

Insurance Company Mame

MNatura Of Damage

SHDB508Y

HYUNDAI / 140 1.7L CRD| AT ABS AIRBAG 4DR / BLUE
NLA

TAX]

KOH CHWEE LING

516960821

90415727

Page 2 of 18



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 2
FFM&T‘ NAME: -1
GENDER. ' FEMALE

Page 1of 18
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was al the outer lane of the roundabout, going straight as I've not exited yet. The taxi,
made a turn from the inner lane, with an attempt to exit the roundabout. His vehicle is
also behind me and hence as he was making the attempt to exit the roundabout, the
front of his vehicle hit the right side of my vehicle, towards the back of my car. As we
are at a roundabout, | quickly drove towards the NUH drop off point, and the taxi
followed suit. We then alighted and exchange information.

Tax| Voucher No

DECLARATION

1We deciars thal the above partoulars & mlormation provided sbove are rug in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER
AIZAM 3N ATAN

LAARS Difiem

Jab Comgplate DateTirme Dt Tirme
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FOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

17 Tuas Avenue
Singapore 633176

Biz Reg No. 1981014042

GST Mo M200985052

Campary Customer Detalls:
MS Ms.
FIRSTCAPITAL INSURANCE ONG
8 RAFFKES QUAY WAH BLAY
#2100 24 COTSWOLD CLOSE
Singapore 048580 Singapore 3159639
License plate | Model code First registration | VIN Moded
SDG4RRK IGE24MY 27-07-2017 WVWZZZICZHE 118270
Diagnostic and Programming 1 pcs. « ',,Ifc' 4B80.00
Check Short Circuit / Harness Repair 1 7 e 280,00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1 pes— N0 3s000
WHEEL BALANCING 1 pes_~ Wt 50.00
3IGSB0TT GRU  Cover Primed 1 pes. , 1,530,465
REAR BUMPER
IG0998481 1 Sat Sensor Brackets 1 pes. S ML 3984
D 180KU2A1 Z-Plastic Adhasive 1 pes..- pg. 7429
D 82215041 Bonding Agent For Plastic 1 pcs. - B 5690
IGOBOT521R GRU  Spoller Primed 1 pes.w SVC 32861
WHTD05283 Rived 5 pes. X Sy 109
N 80345302 Pop-Rivet 10 pes.y w114
3GOAS3842 2ZZ  Decomtive Moulding Brigh 1 pcs. 1 15053
RHR BUMPER MOLDING
IG58098444 Sectional Part Side Pane| 1 PSS o pp 134872
RHR FENDER
D S06KD1AZ 2k-insert Foam 1 pes -~ MNE 130,29
D 478KDIM2 Sealant Can Be Sprayed 1 pes ~ Nk 62.20
D 007800A1 Inox-Spray 1 pes.~ Mt g288
D 180003m2 Zk-Body Adhesive 1 pos~ 8t 308 a7
AG5EII0SEAL Door 1 pcs ypp 226262
RHR DOOR
3IG5B39T028 5AP  Door Seai Outer Biack 1 pcs ~NiT 16138
RHR
IG0BIIBL0E Door Seal 1 pes. - MtL ga29
RHR LOWER
D 37850042 Sound Absorber Laminatesd 1 pes .~ NEL 337D
3GOB53TTE GRU  Cover For Door Primed 1 pes. S MAC T215
RHR DOOR MOLODING
3GOAS3334A 30T  Decorative Maulding Chrom 1 pes N 10751
RHR DOOR CHROME
3IGOE31058AG Doar 1 PCs.y » 226282
RHF DOOR
3G0BI7T702C 5AP  Door Seal Outer Black 1 pes2 Tt 45587
AHF
IGOAITESIC Door Seal 1 ps i ivt 15783
RHF LOWER
D 37850042 Sound Absorber Laminated 1 pos. o, VL 38.70
3G0853268 GRU  Cover For Door Primed 1 PSS o ;4 6094
RHF DOOR MOLDING s
3G08533324 307  Decormtive Mouiding Chrom 1 pes. . yec 10757
RHF CHROME N
3G0853858D GRU  Side Mamber Trim Primed 1 pes w3981
RH SIDE SPOILER
le U T Cover Strip 1 pes /Tie,; 50.31
RHR CHROME
3G0GD1025H BAZ  Adioy Whesl Brilliant Chr 1 pos A [y 1.518.08

&

Volkswagen

Quotation

s

MNon oinding - Preview

Page

Documant no.
Document date
Customar no
Customar GST-ID
Dealer

Job order numbear
Job order date
Service Advisor

Passat Exclusiveline 2.0 | TSI 1626W DSG

12

28-11-2018
5211041856
185000108C

39899

2012002848 1
28-11-2018

TIOW CHUAN CHEE

Mileage
26,671

#
B
B
B
#1

M
Bl
&1
21

B
&1

¥ive #
&1
Bl
LAl
1
El
&1
L2
"1

®1
#1

L3
"1
#
#1

#1
7 hiee #1

®1
]
£1

480.00 513.60
28000  289.60
35000 - 385.20
50,00 < 5350
153046 < 1.83759
84~ 428
7429 + 79.49
5690 B0 88
128 61 151 81
545 583
1140 12.20
15053 & 18107
134872 < 144312
13029 ~  138.41
6220 .~ 6655
6288 .~ 6728
BB AT - 42636
226262 ~ 242100
181.368 » 172.66
8420 « 10079
3870 v 4151
7215 .~ 7120
10751 11504
2 .282.82 242100
15587 166 78
15783 168 88
3878 41.51
s0.0s P*  &521
107.51 = 11504
Jas 11 425 08
5031 ¥ 5383

1.518.08 « 182543



b it Conpgullants hence nabif
VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPQRE " =™ @ @
Singapore 619176 v o ‘ﬁg)
Biz. Reg No 1991014942 e R Volkswagen SKODA  Uehicias
GST MNo.: M200985052 ~enfirmatian
| & e .
et N - “* Quotation
« Supparmeniary e 1] v 52 sy o Ngn binding - Praview
[ =1 | i Til= | al= al"
AERMOWIRDZET Uy Fa 22
Comparny rtomis Detalls ent no.
Ms Ms: ument date 28-11-2019
FIRSTCAPITAL INSURANCE “ONG tomer no. 52110418586
6 RAFFKES QUAY VaH BUAY Customar GST-ID 185000106C
£21-00 24 COTSWOLD CLOSE Deater 30999
Singapore 048580 Singapore 358639 Job arder number 2019002846/ 1
Job order date 28-11-2019
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAMN CHEE
License plate | Model code First registration VIN Moded Mileage
SDG4848K | 3G24MY 27-07-2017 WVWZZZICZHE116270 | Passat Exclusiveline 2.0 | TSI 182kW DSG | 26,871
311801361 Rubber Valve 1, posME 322 #1 3z v 345
LABOUR & [ pes, B40.00 “CHU # 7.56000 808920
REMOVE AND REINSTALL UPHOSTLERY - — pcs BAD.OD  Ls #1 Ba0.00 83880
RAR SEAT & LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT 'L ¥ p= Ba0O0 #1 B4000 = B98.80
CHECK WATER LEAK 1 pes.~MEC. 150,00 #1 150.00 ~ 160.50
Spray Painting L pes B00.00 - #1 480000 5.136.00
TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 2 I pcs 84000 ik 21 1.680.00 1,787 60
MS FIRST CAPITAL DIRECT
SETTLEMENT
DOA : 26/11/2018
TP VEH : SHDG508Y
SURVEY BY :
Quotation vahd til 05-12-2018
Tax Labour Material GST % GST Total amount  Total amount
Coda excl GST incl GST
#1 1.170.00 27 560.96 7% 201117 28.730.96 30,742.13

27 500 08

Tzl

o8, X3GH

Customer Service Advisor

—VISIT OUR WEBSITE afiersales vw.com sg (for online service sppoiniments | and voll swageen com 55 and wiew, thods com g (lor additional services, products
ard promofons) —

Eu... ﬂ?'n Eth} E"*'F.'l“.l:"f 1'“-“‘4"{,‘ [ Gy t— i
2 =P i - antler — & fu
O3/ ]2y CRkE | 2BLET
L 120N E'E-' --E:I ]—Rﬂnr-I'FH
RR Dowr - | P

]?#E—U i U’;_j = T d““]i

/10
I

be fure E[\'rtj Fh-f{, .



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

17 Tues Avenue

Singapore 6391768
Biz. Feg. No.: 1891014842

GST No.: M200285052

Comparny Customer Detnils:

MS Ms.

FIRSTCAPITAL INSURANCE ONG

@ AAFFKES QUAY WAH BLUAY

"21-00 24 COTSWOLD CLOSE
Singapore 048580 Singapore 359630

License plate | Mode coce Firs1 registmation
SDG4B4BK AG24MY ZTOT-2017

¥iN

et =

3G5B07T41T GRAU
3GoosB4M

O 180KL2AY

D B22150A1
3358088444,

O SDEKD1A3
D 478KDIMZ

D 0O7500A2

D 180003M2
IGSEIA0SEAC
JG58397028 5AP
3508386008

D 37850042
3G0asaTTe GRU
3G0853334A 307
3G0as53268 GRU
3G0853332A 307
3G085AGEE
3068010254 8AZ
311601381

N 90346302

AG0Faa4a2

Diagnostic and Programming
Check Shart Circutt / Harmess Repalr
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

WHEEL BALANCING

Cover Primed

REAR BUMFER XR-13h22M8
1 Sat Sersor Brackets
¥XR-131272018

2k-Plastic Adhesve
XR-1an2z2o1e

Bonding Agent For Plastic
XR-13122010

Bectional Part Side Panel

AHA FENDER XR-13122018
2k-Insert Foam

Saalant Can Be Spmyed
XR-13122010

Zinc Spray

XR-13N22018

2k-Body Adhasive
XR-13M1272018

Door

AHA DOOR O/S-A/O-13122018
Door Seal Ouler Black

RHA A/O-132/2019

Door Seal

RHRA LOWER XR-13M1220198
Sound Absarber Laminated
ZR-13N272019

Cover For Door Primed

AHA DOOR MOLDING AMD-13M2/2018
Decorative Maulding Chrom

RHA DOOR CHROME XR-1312/2018
Covar For Door Primed

RHF DOOR MOLDING XR-1312/2018
Decorative Moulding Chrom

RHF CHROME XR-13/122010
Caover Strip

AHR CHROME XR-13122018
Alloy Whee! Brilllant Chr
AO-13M1 272018

Rubber Valve

XB-13122018

Pop-Rivet
XA 2M/2020 .
1 Set Sensor Brackets 2V
AQ 3N2020

el il

WVWZZZICZHE 118270

BIREEEBRR R R R OROR O OB OROROR OR ORRNG

Madad

excl. GST

480,00
280,00
380,00
50,00
1.530.48
30984
7420
56.90
1.348.72

13028
62.20

62,68
308 47
226262
161.36
84,20
38.78
72.15
107.51
B0.94
107.51
50.31
1,518.08
3z

18.87

Lh
#
L
L]
[}
1
LA
a1

LA

i
#1

LA
it
LAl
A
"
#
3]
LA
LA
LAl
#1
w1
LAl
&1

#1

Valkywagen SKODOA  Vehicies
Tax invoice
Prisview
Fage 13
Documant no.
Documaent date 1701-2020
Customer na. 5211041856
Customer GST-I0 1850007108C
Dealer 39999
Job order number 20189002967/ 1
Job order date 13-12-2018
Sarvice Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
Wileags
Passat Exclusiveline 20 | TSI 182kW DSG | 37,142

Total amount  Total amatunt
wel GST  Incl GST

axcl GST
480.00
28000
360.00
50.00
1,530.48
3984
7429
56.90
1.348.72

13028

6288
36847
2282682
16136
84.20
387
7216

107 .51

167.51
5031

1,518.08

18.24

19.687

513,60
20860
38520
53.50
1.637.58
4283
7040
60.88
144313

138.41
6655

67.28
428.36
2.421.00
17268
100,78
41.51
7720
11504
6521
115.04
53.83
162543
345
1852

2128



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
17 Tuas Avenus

Singapore 839178 Carmmersisl
Biz. Aeg. Noo 1991014842 Yolkswagen SKODA  Vehicies
G5T MNo.: M200SBEDSD
Tax nvaice
Page 23
Company Customer Detalls: Document no.
M5 Ms. Documant date 17-01-2020
FIRSTCAPITAL INSURANCE ONG Customar no. 5211041856
B8 RAFFKES QUAY WAH BUAY Customar GST-ID 1850001060
#2100 24 COTEWOLD CLOSE Dealer 30559
Singapore 048580 Singapore 358639 Job arder number 20190028871
Job order date 13-12-2018
Servica Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License plate | Modal coda First registration ViN Model Milsage
SDG4E4EK IG24MY 2772017 WNWZZZICZHE1 16270 Passat Exclusivaling 2.0 | TS 162kW DSG | 37142
3COBE3585 Clip "l 10 pca 107
XA A 2020
LABOUR B pcs B40.00
REMOVE AND REINSTALL UPHOSTLERY 035 pcs 840,00
AAR SEAT A LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT 0.5 pcs B40.00
CHECK WATER LEAK 1 pcs 150.00
Spray Fainting 5 pes 800,00
TRANSFER DODOR MECHANISM 1 pea. B40.00 1 840.00 888 80
MS FIRST CAPITAL DIRECT
SETTLEMENT
DOA: 2812018
TP VEH : SHDG508Y
SURVEY BY : SUNPIN(LKK)
Code - N ' el GST *incl, GST
" 1.170.00 149,100.56 % 1,418,904 20.270.58 2168850

Customer Sarvice Advisor

Plaase nspect your vahicke prior 1o leaving our pramises; we seek your undenstanding et we gre not Bbie © honowr claims on sSratches, denfs eic. afler your car nas
kit our premisas

——=VISIT OUR WEBSITE: ahersalss vw com sg (for onling servics appointments) and volkswagen com ag and www shkods com &g (ior addibonsl services, producss
and promotons) ——

All hand trangler paymernts should be made peyable o Volkswagen Group Singapore Pe Lid, Bank Marne Deutsche Bank AG (Bingapore Branch). Bank Account
2528214002, Swift Code: DEUTSGSG Please indicats Customer Numbser (ag 521000000}, Costormer Nams and Imoice Numbsr in the payments



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @

“ 17 Tums Avenue
Singapore 839178 ¢ iad
Biz. Aeg, No.: 1991014042 Volkswagen SHODA  Vehicies
GST No: M200985052
Tax invoice
P rggivnn
Page a3
Company Customer Detalls Document no.
MS Ms. Document date 17012020
FIRSTCAPITAL INSURANCE ONG Customar no. 5211041856
& AAFFKES QLAY WaH BUAY Customer GSTID 195000106C
#2100 24 COTSWOLD CLOSE Dealsr 39995
Singapore 048580 Singapore 359638 Job order number 2019002967/ 1
Job order date 13122018
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License piate | Modei code Firat registration ViN Model Mileage
SDG4848K 3G24MY Zr07-2017T WYWZZZICZHE 1168270 | Passat Exclusiveline 2.0 | TS 182kW 0S5 | 37142

mﬂwﬂnmﬂmmu:mmm—mhjmamnmwwmm:mi.nmumnhw
passsssion of VG5, emespective if they have siready bean instaked into your veficle Hepwevmr. the warranty of the goods (where applicabls) stars with the isuance of
tr Irvoice of the collsction of your car, whichever s aarlier,

Eor wamnty terms end conditions piease viait our wehsts www,volkEWSQRN COM 5]

This is an suthorised Sooument. Mo signEure |8 mgured



Supplementary or Omitted List
VEHICLE NUMBER: SDG4848K
MODEL PASSAT 2.0
CLAIMS DETAILS
LABOUR DESCRIFTION Qty Unit Amount
1
2
3
Total $0.00
No. | No, on Qty [Unit Pricing| Discount| Amount |
1 N 90348302 Pop-Rivel 16 1.14 $18.24
2 360998452 1 Sel Sansor Brackets 1 19.87 $10.87
3 3C0853585 Clips 10 1.07 $10.70
4
5
6
T
8
)
10
11
TOTAL:| - $48.81

Survey By

Total Labour & Paris

SUNPIN LEK

Intarnal

S548.81
—

£

A

FilUe



Veﬂ;n Chen !LI{I{Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LEKAuta)

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 11:37 AM

To: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto); SUR

Cc: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore); Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore)
Subject: RE: SDG4B48K FINALIZATION

Dear Steven,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Finalize amount $20,270.56 before GST (@ 13 working days

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to First Capital Ins Ltd.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
glk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 6:44 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@|kkauto.com>
Cc: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Ong Germaine (VG5 - SG/Singapore)
<Germaine.ong@vw.com.5g>

Subject: SDGABA8K FINALIZATION

Dear Veron,

Please refer to attached finalize.
COR : as per attached.

DOR : 13 days.

Please revert.

Thanks You,

Best Regards,

Steven Chee,
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314



DID: +65 6922-3511

Mobile: +65 B511-2203

Main Line : +65 6305-7299

Main Fax: +55 6285-8620
asleven.chee@vw.com.s
httos://www.volkswaagen com.sg/

More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareg.

Internal



y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 81 Ubl Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park. Singapore 408533
-— TEL 6256 3581 FAX 5256 4315

Reg. No: 18860T168R GST Reg. No. 18-8807188-R

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Rel  CS/FCI19021132/Qvi3e2

36 ROBINSON ROAD ;
#16-01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 Date 20:012 I ‘II"IIII”II

[Insured Veh.  SHD 8508Y Veh. Inspected SOG 4B48K

Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. D19007528MFSH Excess () 0.00

Assign From  RACHEL WU LI MEI Assign Date 28112019

VOLKSWAGEN PASSATBE 2.0|c.c 1708

Make & Model

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WVWZZZICZHE 116270 Colour WHITE
Odometer 35673 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

General FAIR

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |235/45 R18 HANKOOK 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/45 R18 HANKOOK 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/5R18 HANKDOK 5 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS

Accident Date  26/11/2018
Survey held at VOLKSWAGEMN CENTRE SINGAPORE
1 KAMPONG AMPAT OFF MACPHERSON ROAD

=itk oy o

AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
BITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
ClIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




N T e N 1 P Y S e T L Y N Nt

£ -t

COVER PRIMED REAR BUMPER (SN)
SET SENSOR BRACKETS (SN)
2K-PLASTIC ADHESIVE (SN}
BONDING AGENT FOR PLASTIC (BN)
SPOILER PRIMED (SN)

RIVET (SN}

POP-RIVET (SN)

DECORATIVE MOULDING BRIGH RHR BUMPER
MOLDING (SN)

SECTIONAL PART SIDE PANEL RHR FENDER [SN)
2K-INSERT FOAM (SN)

SEALANT CAN BE SPRAYED (EN)

INOX-SPRAY (SN|

2K-BODY ADHESIVE [SN)

DOOR RHR DOOR (SN)

DOOR SEAL OUTER BLACK RHR (SN)

DOOR SEAL RHR LOWER (SN)

SOUND ABSORBER LAMINATED (SN)

COVER FOR DOOR PRIMED RHR DODR MOLDING (SN)

DECORATIVE MOULDING CHROM RHR DOOR CHROME
(SN)

DOOR RHF DOOR (SN)

DOOR SEAL OUTER BLACK RHF (SN)

DOOR SEAL RHF LOWER (SN)

SOUND ABSORBER LAMINATED (SN)

COVER FOR DOOR PRIMED RHF DOOR MOLDING (SN}
DECORATIVE MOULDING CHROM RHF CHROME (SN)
SIDE MEMBER TRIM PRIMED RH SIDE SPOILER (SN)

COVER STRIP RHR CHROME (SN)

ALLOY WHEEL BRILLIANT CHR (SN}

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19021132/Qvf3e2

cuT
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE

DENTED

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
DENTED

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
MNECESSARY

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NECESSARY
SCRATCHED

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6258 3581 FAX A256 4315
Reg. Mo 168607188R GS5ST Reg. No. 18-96071688-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDG 4848K

1.530.46
35.84
74.29
56.90

328 81
5.45
11.40
180.53

1.348.72
130.29
6220
62 88
398 47
2262682
1681.28
9420
3879
7215
107.51

22682682

155.87
157.83
3B.79
£0.94
107.51
39811

50.31

1 .ﬁ1'i.ﬂﬂ|

1.530.46

7429
56.80

134872
13029
6220
62 B8
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RUBBER VALVE (SN)
18|POP-RIVET (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY
1|SET SENSOR BRACKETS (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY
10|CLIPS (SN) (ADDITIONAL) MECESSARY
LABOUR
DIAGNOSTIC AND PROGRAMMING. 480.00 480 00
CHECK SHORT CIRCUIT / HARNESS REPAIR. 280.00 280.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT 380.00 380.00
WHEEL BALANCING. 50.00 50.00
LABOUR. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF DOOR RHF 7,5680.00 5,040.00
DOOR AND SIDE MEMBER TRIM PRIMED RH SIDE
SPOILER.
REMOVE AND REINSTALL UPHOLSTERY. B840.00 420,00
R&R SEAT & LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT. 84000 420.00
CHECK WATER LEAK. 150.00 150.00
SPRAY PAINTING. 4,800.00 4,00000
TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 1,680.00 84000
17.040.00 12,040.00
GRAND TOTAL 28,779.77 20,270.56
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___ RECOMMENDED COST OF REP, 2
Report Ref No. CS/FCI18021132/Quf3e2
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Licensed Appraiser
DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - This Repert b made salsly for thae ues and benadit of tha Client nemed on the frant page of this Bepon.




